UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON TECTARATION OF IEATH oF MISSING PERSONS '
SUMMARY EECORD OF THE FIRST MEETING S

Held at Lake Success, Nev York,
on Vednesday, 15 March 1950, at 11 a.m.

CORTENTS ¢
Opening address by the Assiétant Secretary-General in charge
of the Legal Department
Election of the President and Vice-Presgldents
Adovtion of the agenda (A/CONF.1/2)
Adoption of the rules of procedure (A/CONF.1/3)
Procedure %o be folloved in considering the draft convention
Temporery President: Mr. KERNO Agsistant’ Secretary General in chargf
' of the Legal Department
President: Mr., PETREN , Sveden
Members: Mr. NISOT . Belgium .
Mr. ANZE MATIENZO Bolivie
Mr. DUARTE Brazil
Mr. GRANDE Cenada
Mr. CHA China
Mr. GARCIA AMADOR Cuba
My, BOLTEN-BGGERT Denmark.
Any correctiong to this record should be submitted in duplicate in either ~i

of the working languegzes (English or French), within two working days, to the

Director, Official Records Division, Room F~520, Lake Success. Correctlons
ghould bear the appropriate symbol number and ‘be enclosed in an envelove marked:
"URGENT"., Corrections can be dealt with more speedily if delegations will be.

good enough to incorporate them In a mimeogravhed copy of the record:

(9 0.)



ere {continued):

Mr.
Mr.

Mr.,
Mr.

Mr,

[

CORDOVA

ABIEL -GHANT
. SHAW
. DELTEL
. KYROU
. RAJAN
. ABDOE
.- ROBINSON

de MEYERE
CHEATART

. GARCIA

&5HA

FAVICETT

FARRISCN

RODRIGIEZ FABREGAT
PEREZ PEROZO

NINCIC

gpeclalized agency!

epresentative of a

cretariatb:

Mr.

Mr'
M.
Mr.

VEIS

SCHACHTER

CONTINI

TACHHANY |

EeuadoT¥
Egypbt
Bthiopia
Francé

GreaG®

. Indla

Iran

Israel
Netherlands
Pekistan )

- Philippines
‘Byria

Turkey

sted Kingdom of Great Britain and
Noxthern Irelend

Tnited States of America

Uruguay

" Venezuela

Yugoslevia
Tnternational Refuges Organization (IR0Q)

Executive Secrstary

Assis’tént Executive Secretaries

JOPENING




OPENTIG ADDRESS BY TEE ASSTSTANT SECRBTARY-GEMRAL II\I CHARGE oF’ THE TEGH:
DEPARTMENT

1. The TEMPORARY PRESIDENT, on behalf of the Seoretary-General o
United Nations, declared the Conference on Declaration of Death of M*s
Persons onen and velcomed its meubers.
2. The Conference was urusual because it was the first conference of St
called by the Géneral Losembly itself, and the sublect with which it ﬁaéf
deal did not fit into the customary classification of United NationS‘pfdh
The declaration of deatﬁ of missing persons would anpear to be strictiﬁ,
problem in private law. | It had takeﬁ total war with its mass depoftéﬁl
and mass extermination, to make 1t a world problem which cowld only Béfé{
through international action., Millions of persons had been killed in;
stances which mede an ordinary declaration of death 1mpoééible. Yet th
deaths had td be proved so that their surviving relatives and connexibnéf
scattered throughout the world, might regularize their family relationshi
and vindicate their clalms to inheritance. if
3. The Ad Hoc Committee which prevered the draft convention hed poiﬁiéd,ou
that the laws of the various countries did not provide a Lnifovm, simnle;éhd
rapid procedure for establishing death wﬁén it could not be nproved by ordlnar
means., Often there was no national authority tc which a request for a declgr‘
tion of death could be addressed vhere such authority d4id ex1st the Dro of

was frequently complicated and costly, esnec1al ly when the narties conce; _
resided at a great distance from the seat of the authority. Tinally; dﬁf

culties often arose in obta*n*nO recognition by a given country of = declaiit‘"‘i
of death issued by the comnetent authorlty of another country. .
4., Theoretically, of course, those difficulties could be removed if‘ari
adopted uniform measwres to fill the gans in thelr respective legislatidng '

practice,AhOwever, Stetes could not be counted upon to do so"unless.they'hf

the assurance that other countries would simulteneously teke parallel“adf
The Committee had therefore rightly believed that an international coﬁ§ ;
wag the practical way to solve the problem. Accordingly, on the basis
Secretariat draft it had prepared a draft convention which had already be

trensmitted to the Economic and Social Council and the Gensral Assembly

/A



"‘Aseembly , lecking' time for detailed consideration of “the dralt, had called the

Gonference vith a view to preparing & multilaterel convention on that jmportant

and uvgent question,

5. ‘The purpose of the draft convention was to facilitate the issvance of
"'deolaratlol”—v of death in certain cases and to provide for recognitlon of such
élecleratlon" by all the signatory States.,” It sought to achdeve that end with
the fowest possible changes in domestlic law, The draft dealt only with the
eseertials of ‘a ‘problem of limited scope; end the conventlon would necessarily
be: ’temporary. - Ite adoovtion would nevertheless indicate that the Goveyrnments

comerned were prepared to teke a wractlcal ste tovards helpinz some of the

;1;E)CTION OF IHE PIESIDENT AND VICE-PRESITENTS

. . The TEMPCRARY PRESIDENT ‘celled.for norinetions for President.:

" Mr. GARCIA AMADOR (Cube), suovorted by Mr. NISOT (Belgium), nomirated
,Petren, representative of Sweden and Head of the Lezal Denartment of the
edish Winistry of Foreign Affeirs. o

Mr. Petren vas:unanimously elected Pre ident of the Conference.

Mr. Petren took the Chair

'_;'f.rhe PHESICENT theriked the embsrs of the Conferencs for the-confi-
t,hey “had shovn in him. ~He would endéavour to nrove himself worthy of
¥ conducting the discussions to the best of his ebility. ‘

é,"fel‘t: “that there was nothing to edd to the Temporary President's lucid

talled etatement; and abc‘ofdingly caelled upon the Conference to elect

wo-Vice -Pre ei&ehts .

Mr mou (Greece) R supportee by Mr. ASHA (Syrie) and Mr. ANZE MATIENZO
ia i n,ominated Mr. Kural representative of Tirkey, for ‘iret Vice-

11hal, was unanimously. elected Vice-Pyesident.

/1l. Mr, ASHA




SURR A JCONF S8R
T | | oo 6z

11, Mr, ASEA (Syriu) nominuted Mr, Chhutari, representutive of Pukistun,
for Second Vice-Presidant, | '

12, Mr, CHHATARI_(Pukistan) regrotted thet he wus unuble to acespt ths
Syrian representutive's flauttering proposcl. ' He intended to take u very
active pert in the debates, und, as his delegution was emwll, there would \
be no alternate to replace him if he were called upon to preside over a

mee ting a

13. Mr, KYROU (Greece) then nominated Mr. Rodriguez Fubregat,

representative of Uruguuy.

1k, Mr, RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Urugusy) deeply appreciated the Greek
representative’s proposul, but szld he would prefer thet the representutive
of wnother Lutin American country should be Second Vice-President, To that

end he proposed Mr, Garcla Amador, representative of Cubas

15, Mr. KYROU (Greece) withdrew his original proposal in favour of
that of Mr. Rodriguez Fubregat,

Mr, Gurcia Amador was unanimously elscted Vice-President.

16, Mr, KURAL (Turkey) wund Mr, GARCIA AMADOR (Cuba) thanked the members
of .the Conference for the honour they had done them in electing them to

their respective offices,
ADOPTION COF THE AGENDA (A/CONF.1/2)
17, . The PRESIIENT proposed that the Conference should adopt the

provisional agend. druwn up by the Secreturict (A /CcORF . 1/2) .

The agenda was adopted.,

/ADOFTION




Mr. KBRNO (Aesistant Secretury-Generaul In charge of- the ILegal

epartment) oxplained thut, in order to facilitute the wvork of the

,Cenference the Secretaridt had thought it advisuble to prepare provisionul
3ru168 of procedure (A/CONF 1/3 based on the rules observed by other
oConferences called under the ausplces of the United Notions. In order to
’ ve time he sugzested thut the Conference should adopt that druft .

”visionally for its first meetings and muke any chunges 1t found necessury

AMT, NIéOT (Belgium) supported Mr. Kermo's sug estion,

. Mr, CHA (Ch*na) said he would like to know whether the provisionul
es of procedure drafted by the Secretariut were. the sume o8 those observed
fthe Geneva Conference on Freedom of Informution end of the Press, und

ked’ that the rules of procedure of the Geneva Conference should be

°4ulated to members of the current Conference tonether with the Economio

el,Counoil?s new provisions for consultation with non-governmental

i‘Mf “SEHACETER‘(ercufive Seoretary) s;id'thut the provisional rulss
0@ dure submitted to the Conference were bused on the rules of procedure
tConferencee whlch had met under the auspices of the United Nations.
visions however, had not seemed vital and had been deletoed, und the
ry elterations had been made so that the new system of consultation
5overnmental organizetions would epply.

KXROU’(Greece) emphasized thet the current Conference hud been
o Qeneral Assembly 1tself and was therefore very different from
ces cal edf_y the Economlo and Social Council. Legally, therefore,

o‘ﬁ,

the rulee of procedure of the General Assembly.

;CBTER CExecutive Secretary) expleined that the provisional

re in qut based on the rules of procedurs of conferences

/of States




of States called by the Economic und Social Council, . Those rules of
procedure differed in some yespects from the rules of procedure of the

General Assembly.

oy, . The PRESIDENT proposed that the draft rules of procedure prepered
by the Secrotariat should be provisionally adopted, 1t beinz understood that
the question could be reconsidered if scme members of the Conference proposed
“amendments.

It was so decilded,

PRCCEDURE TO BE FOLLOVED I CONSiEERING—THE DRAFT CONVENTION

256 Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in charge of the Legzal
Department) sald thiat the problem:before the Conference was not new., It

had been studied by an Ad Hoc Committee, which had prepared a draft
conventlon, and members of the Economic and Social Council and the

General Assembly were already familiar with that draft. Consequently,
without in any way taking a stend in the matter, he wondered whether u
prolonged general discussion was really necessary. VWhat was important was
that after a few prelimirary observations, if necessery, the Confercence should
as soon &g possible proceed to consider the dreft convention article by
article; 1t cowld always instruct a drafting committse to elaborate the

final text later, with due regard to opinions expressed in the discussions,

26 Mr. 4374 (Syria) proposed that discussion should be postponed until’
members of the Corlerence had siudled the 6ocuments»distribufed that .
morning, in partlcular the imoporicnt weworzndum from the Swedish Govermment, |
He then asked the IExecutlive Sscretary of the Conference vwhethor the

Secretariat intended to distribute other documents,
27 Mr. SCHACHTER (Executive Secretary) replied that the Secretarist did

not plan to distribute any new document except for the observations and

amendments submitted by Govermments.

/28. Mr, ANZE MATIENZO




3 Mr, ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) thought that a preliminary general debate

5 upnecessary as- the Conference had before it a draft convention vhioh had
'béen dravm up after mature consideration‘ He therefore proposed thd: ‘the
'Conforel’lce should proceed to the immedlate study of the draft, It was & vexry
-satlsfactox-y and even complete working busis, and would probably require very

fev &mandments_ In the event of a lg arge number of amendments being prcposed

he conference could consuder setting wp a worklng group to reconcile Lhe
aifferent opinions expressed. Such a procedure would in no vay prevent
iﬁémbers' from explaining their general attitude to the guestion during the

Adebato .

09, Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) agroed with the representutive Of
'eria that all debate should be postponed untll the members of the Gonference
| 'ﬁéd hud an onportunity to acqua.lnt themselves with all the a.snects of the
/:proolem. He «lso thought that there should be 2 general debute before the

. dyaft convention was studied so that delegations specially interested in the

; roblem could explain their Govermments' general viewpoints.

,',,31 He emnhusued that tue Conference was dealing with one of the most
'1mp0rté1nt Problems that it had ever been proposed to gettle by meuns of a

onvention and he was astonished that the draft conveptiop applied solely to

tims of acts committed by lrresponsible individuals during the Secoand

,rld War. A convention of that kind should have a wmuch wlder scope and

__,eytend. to. cases which had occurred after 1914#\ and even to cases which might

r in the future,

2, - Mr. NINCIC (ft{géslavia) and Mr, KURAL (Turkey) agreed with the

nrgaseni;ative of Uruguay on the need for a preliminary general debdate.

5 The PRESIDENT noted that the mddorlty of the members of the
Conference smeemed to feel that the work should begin with a general debate.
fIn view of that fact, he called upeon the members of the Conference to make
'their general statement on the draft conven‘blon if they wished to do so,

the next meeting,,




,3;' 9 Mr, KYROU (Greece) suggested that delegétions, which had amendmenﬁs,’
’ to‘th8 draft convention to propose, should submit them in writing as soon gs

possible,
Tt was so decided.

25 The FRESIDENT announced that to meet the wishes of those who would
1ike to acguaint themselves more fully with ths Conference documents, the Hii,
next meeting would be held on Thursday, 16 March et 10.30 a.m., but that

thereafter the Conference would hold two meetings a day.

The meeting rose at 12,15 p.m.






